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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) My (ha _—

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 8:45 AM

To: '‘Winnie Chua'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: market value for SKL7863L DOA: 16/02/2019 our ref: M585325

Dear Winnie,

The market value for SKL 7863L is $64K - 65K (est) as at February 2019,

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 3:09 PM
Subject: market value for SKL7863L DOA: 16/02/2019 our ref: M585325

Dear all,
Please let us have the market value for the above car. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua®@sg.msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ﬁ

AMember of RIATAASY INSURANCE GROUR
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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua@®sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 3:09 PM

Subject: market value for SKL7863L DOA: 16/02/2019 our ref: M585325
Attachments: 3.pdf

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value for the above car. Tks.
Best Regards
Winnie Chua

Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping chua@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

o Ninjo

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BUATAAN] INSURANCE GROUP
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Feb 2019

Singapore NRIC
3601C

SKL7863L

No

20Feb 2019
TOYOTA

CAMRY 2.0 AUTO
Silver

2013

1AZE280849
MRO53BK5104021048
109.0 kW (146 bhp)
$25,490.00

26 Dec 2013

26 Dec 2013

0

$27,686.00

Yes
25 Dec 2023
$19,380.00

25 Dec 2023

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$75,700.00

$36,690.00

$56,070.00



2/19/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

o

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. \ éi:““nm:"‘_‘,"c‘:’_‘tx"l

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.
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ke Model Price Depreciation Rex Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Toyota Camry Any Any 2013 Any Any Any All
Toyota Camry 2.0A $60,800 $10,820 /yr 11-Jul-2013 1,998 cc 75,000 km Luxury Available
One Owner Only, Low Mileage Done, Most Popular Toyota Camry For Your Family And Daily Usage. Elegant Silver, Spacious Sedan, Low Maintenance SO,
Cost, Fuel Saving Yet Powerful Drive, Road Tax Till July 20... [ FREMiUN €07

Posted: 16-Feb-2010 ;ggziazols Toyota Camry, 2013 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used

Toyota Camry 2.0A & N.A 13-Apr-2013 1,998 cc - Luxury SOLD

Elegant Pearl White With Black Interior! Super Low Mileage Done 11000km Annually. 100% Accident Free, Very Well Kept. Retired Teacher Owner. In
House High Loan Available. Price Negotiable, Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 26-Jan-2019 ;292;32013 Toyota Camry, 2013 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used

Toyota Camry 2.0A - N.A 30-Oct-2013 1,998 cc - Luxury SOLD

One Careful Owner, Low Mileage, Service By Borneo Motor Agent, 100% Accident Free, Immaculate Condition, Low Depreciation, High OMV, High
COE, Value For Money, High Trade In, View To Believe, Price Ne..,

Posted: 21-Jan-2019 ;‘;33;32013 Toyota Camry, 2013 toyata camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used

Toyota Camry 2.0A - N.A 10-Sep-2013 1,998 cc - Luxury SOoLD

Well Kept By Previous Owner And Come With Nice Number Sxx61x. Definitely One Of The Best Condition In Town! Genuine Low Mileage Done. Superb
Condition! Flawless Interior/Exterior. Buy With A Peace Of ...

Posted: 18-Jan-2019 295: 2013 Toyota Camry, 2013 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used

yota

Lee Sheng Auto Pte Ltd - Spray Painting
Lee Sheng Motor Works is a one-stop repair centre offering vehicle servicing, repairs, accident claims and spray painting.
More info about this shop

Toyota Camry 2,5A - N.A 15-Aug-2013 2,494 cc - Luxury SOLD

Benefit Auto Offer Best Deal In Market! Offer Best Price! Offer Best Price For Trade In! Offer Best Interest Rate With High Loan! Hurry Arrange Call To
Our Sales For Appointment!

Benefit Auto Enterprise Pte Ltd

Posted: 15-Jan-2019 ;23;;32013 Toyota Camry, 2013 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used

Toyota Camry 2.5A - N.A 31-Dec-2013 2,494 cc - Luxury SoLD
Graded B by ST@

Low Mileage Unit With Excellent Condition! 100% Accident Free Vehicle, Coated With Original Paint Work. Spacious Yet Comfortable With Good Fuel
Consumption! Flexible Interest Rate Available Here, InHo...

Posted: 26-Dec-2018 .lr'ggg:wzol] Toyota Camry, 2013 tayata camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used

Toyota Camry 2.0A e N.A 27-Aug-2013 1,998 cc . Luxury SOLD

1 Careful Expat Owner, Very Low Mileage Of Just 64000km Only, Accident Free, Elegant Silver With Black Leather Interior, High Rebate Value, Flexible
ith High Trade In, View Now Before It's Sold.

isted: 24-Dec-2018  Tags: 2013 Toyota Camry, 2013 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?RGD=201 3&MOD=Toyota&8MMO=Camry&RPG=100&VEH=0 13



